EC-23-286

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM April 17, 2023
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor AF

SUBJECT: Mayor's reappointment of Mr. Sebastian Noel to the Cable, Internet and PEG
Advisory Board

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for reappointment to the
Cable, Internet and PEG Advisory Board in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Ordinance
13-5-2-1.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Sebastian Noel July 1, 2025
Albuquerque, NM 87113

Mr. Noel's role as the play-by-play voice of the Duke City Gladiators has allowed him to
broadcast two championships to a national audience, where he has been joined on air by Mayor
Tim Keller, Jon Jones, Josh Torres and others. He has hosted ProView Networks most watched
show for the past three years. Telling stories about our talented youth in Albuquerque on
ProView Networks has become a passion that has been very rewarding. Serving on this board
would be equally rewarding.

A resident of Council District 4, Mr. Noel will continue to serve on the board as an At-Large
member; his second term will expire July 1, 2025.
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The remaining members are:
Representing

1. At Large
2. At Large
3. At Large
4, At Large
5. At Large

Name

Mr. Mathias A. Gibbens
Mr. Michael V. Marcotte
Mr. Sebastian Noel

Mr. Willard B. Hunter
Ms. Jane L. McGuigan

Term

07/01/2025
07/01/2025
07/01/2022
07/01/2025
07/01/2025



Cable, Internet, and PEG Advisory Board

Reappointment of Mr. Michael V. Marcotte
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Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer Date





